Danielle Delaney

From: Michael B. Wade

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Danielle Delaney

Subject: Re: public auto inspections form for completion

Will do, thank you.
Mindful livery has been the 1 hold out. She was supposed to be here last week but wanted to get her car

detailed first. | just left her 1 last message. You will have by Thursday.

Sincerely,

Sgt. Mike Wade
Newton Police Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington St

| 617-796-2175

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>
Subject: RE: public auto inspections form for completion

Hi Sgt.,
please send before Friday.

thanks Danielle

From: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Re: public auto inspections form for completion

Will do. The last inspection is next week. Mindful Livery insisted on getting the car detailed before inspection.

Sincerely,

Sgt. Mike Wade

Newton Police Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington St
617-796-2175

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>
Subject: public auto inspections form for completion

Hi Sgt.,




Please complete the pass/fail column and return for the June 7 agenda.

Thanks Danielle




